



Meeting minutes from Monthly Meeting held at Cascade Park on 6/19/24

These notes are not a verbatim transcription of the meeting. Attendance record kept by the secretary.

Minutes: -May minutes were approved.

Refunds/Credits: - Nothing new was shared.

Budget/Balance: @\$21,6000

Registration Fees: - Nothing new was shared.

Social Distancing COVID-19: - Nothing new was shared.

CCRP: - Nothing new was shared.

Use of Fields and Facilities: -Nothing new was shared.

Equipment: -Let Mike know of any needs that you may need for next year.

Fields and Sheds: -We need lime from the Mill, let Mike know if you can get it.

Battery for Panther tractor, 4 wheeler needs to be picked up

Keep the sheds clean and organized. Take the trash out.

Try Outs: - 7/21-7/28 and 8/12-8/18 The dates are out. Players must fill out a try out form. Players can also attend as many sessions as they want.

Coaches from other age levels are expected to assist with the age group that is directly under them. Ex. 12U coaches assist at 10 U tryouts etc.

We need coaches for the fall and rec league.

The board met with coaches and heard what their intentions are for the upcoming season. We will have this information posted at tryouts for players and families to see.

Fall Ball: - Nothing new was shared.

Advertising/Website/Facebook: - Been updating as needed. Has information about tryouts. Will make sure that tryout and registration forms are uploaded.

Clinics/Training: - Nothing new was shared.

Rec: - Nothing new was shared.

Team Updates: -Mike reviewed the game schedules

Fundraising: -

-Pictures- Nothing new was shared.

-Crab Sale/Feast: -Drea handed out tickets to coaches. Flyer will be sent out soon.

-Golf Tournament: - Oct. 4, 2024- Make sure you turn your themed baskets into Lisa. We are stating to get sponsors and teams registered. We will need help setting up before the event as we will not set up the night before.

-Calendar Raffle February 2024: Nothing new was shared.

-Spring Fundraiser: - Drea needs all money for the chocolate. We should profit over \$4000. Have already booked it for next spring.

-Tournaments: -

Ours- Nothing new was shared.

Spring Fling: -Nothing New was shared.

Fall Classic tournament: -Nothing New was shared.

Halloween tournament: -Nothing New was shared.

Others: -Let Mike know about cancelations.

Background Checks: -Nothing new was shared.

Uniforms and Spirit Wear: -Nothing new was shared.

Coaching: - We need coaches for the fall and rec league.

The board met with coaches and heard what their intentions are for the upcoming season.

CPR/AED/First Aid: - Nothing new was shared.

Donations: - Nothing new was shared.

CML/League information:- Nothing new was shared.

USSSA: - Nothing new was shared.

Survey- Nothing new was shared.

Hall of Fame: - Nothing new was shared.

Elections: -Nothing new was shared.

Pins: - For those who are going to Nationals get your information to Drea.

Parent, Coaches and Players presentation/other: - Nothing new was shared.

Events:-

Cascade Lights- Nothing New was shared.

Pool Party/Hall of Fame- Went well, good music and low key.

Holiday Gathering- Nothing New was shared

Game Changer:- Nothing new was shared.

PCA- Nothing new was shared.

Guest Players: -Get shirts back to Drea by Monday or Tuesday. Guest players should not leave the field with the guest jerseys. Drea will wash the jerseys.

Community Involvement/Information: Nothing New was shared.

Hot Shots Scholarship: - We need the college information from Taylor Moss so that we can get her a check.

For the Good of the group: - We need help with getting onto the other Softball websites/social media accounts to post our information.